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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

'.". 

Date: ~1 &; (o7 
To: j[,t'V{ l4ei~h111ltttl\_ 
From: Strategic Initiatives -g..A~ A,.._,, 

FYI 

Appropriate Action 

Direct }lesponse 

Prepare Response For My Signature 

Per, Our Conve~sation 

Let's Discuss , 

PerYour Request 

'Please Return 
I . . . 

Deadline 

Other 

, Com men ts: ----'----:---~----~---'----
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Message 

Ralston, Susan 8. 

From: Hager, Henry c .·· .. 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2003 5:23 PM 

To: Ralston, Susan B. 

Subject: Jonathan Crock 

calling from State Dept. . 
said Amb: Pierre Prosper would like to make a courtesy cafl to Karl 
said the Amb. just spoke with Andy 
Jonathan is faxing over a bio on the Amb. 
202-647-5201 

.. ,'··· 

. 4/16/2003 

Page lOf 1·· 

~~Jlwy 



U4/Lti/ZUU~ lti:Z~ rAA ZUZ IJO qq~~ 

UNCLASSIFIED 

. . . . 

United States Department of State 
2201 C Street, N.w~, ~/WCI, Room 7419 

. \v ashingion, n~c. 20520 . . 

Office of the Ambassador at:Largefor War Crimes Issues· 
Telephone (202} 647-5201 Fax (202} 736-4495 

. -pages: 2 

··· . To: Office of Karl Rove 
The White House 

Attn: Scheduler 

· Fax: .• (202) 456~0191 

From: Jonathan Crock .. ··. 

Message: Per my call, I am faxing Amb. Prosper's bio. I can 
be reached at202-647-5201. I appreciate your 
assistance. 



v."t1·,~·u1 ~uuu .LU. L....r .. .i·n.4 a.u""' •·vu ,,vu uf !IV.I. 

United States Department of State 

Washington, D.C. 2052~ 

. ' .: ~ ·i 

· Pierre;.:Ricliard :Prosper 
Biography 

. Pierre-Ri.chard Prosper wa~ nominated by .President. Bush on May 16, 2001 to be . 
- the U.S. Ambassador-at-Large for War Crimes'Issues and was sworn-in on Friday, July 

13, 2001. In this position, he advises the Secretary of State directly on U.S. efforts.to 
address seriou.s violations ofinternationaLhurnanitariari Jaw, including genocide, crimes 
·against humanity and war crimes, committed in areas of conflict throughout the world. 
Ambassador Prosper oversees U.S. support for the creation and operation of collrts and 

· other judicial mechanisms to bring perpetrators of international humanitarian law to 
justice. Since September 11, 2001, Ambassador Prosperhas played a key diplomatic role 
with foreign govertirnents who~e nationals have been-captured in the war on terror. 

From. 1999 to 2001, Ambas.sador Prosper served as the Special Counsel. and. 
Policy Adviser to the.·· previous·• Ambassador-at-Large for War Crimes Issues. 
Ambassador Prosper, a career prosecutor; was detailed to this position from t4e U.~. · 
Department of Justice after serving as a Special Assistant to the Assistant Attorney 
General for the Criminal Divi~ion at the ,beginning of 1999. 

. During l996 to late 1998, A.rnbassa4or Prosper served a~ a war crimes prosecutor 
for the United Nations International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda. Appointed lead trial . 
attorney by the U.N. Chief Prosecutor, Ambassador Prosper successfully prosecuted the .­
matter of the Prosecutor agilinstJean:.CPpu!Akayesu, the first ever case of genocide under 
the 1948 Genocide Convention and the first case of the Rwanda tribunal. In this 14 
month courtroom battle, .. he won. additional life-sentence convictions· for Crimes Against 
Humanity and broke new ground. in international law by convincing the Tribunal to 
recognize rape committed in time of conflictas an act of genocide and a crime against 

· humanity. . 

. . Bet-ween 1994 and 19~~. Ambassador Prosper was an Assistant United States 
Attorney for the Central District of California in Los Angeles. He was assigned to the 

··.Narcotics Section, Drug Enforcement T.ask Force, where he investigated and prosecuted 
major international drug cartels. · .. · ' ··. .. · · 

Prior to becoming an Assistai;itU.S. Attorney, Ambassador Prosper was a Deputy 
.·District Attorney ·for Los Angeles County, California bet-ween the years 1989 and 1994. 
His last t:wo years were sperit in th{! Hardcore Gang Division of the ]Bureau ofSpecial 
Operations where he prosecuted gang~related murders .. · . . . 

Born in Denver, Colorado in' 1963, the son of two physicians wh~ emigrated. from 
Haiti, Ambassador J>rosper was raised in .. NewYoikState. He graduated from Boston 
College, where he was a member of the Varsity Lacrosse team, and Pepperdine 
University School of Law, . He has be.en .recognized for his achievements and 
commitment to justice for all humanity by his alma maters, a Variety of law associations, 
cities, and a Haitian American historical soc;iety. Ambassador Prosper is a member qf the 
California Bar. He is fluent in French and has a working knowledge of Italian and 
Spanish. · 
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The Premier Association of Real Estate Finance 

February 5, 2003 . 

Mr. Karl Rove 
Senior Advisor to the President 
Office of Strategic· Initiatives 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear Karl: 

~ Mortgage Bankers 
IMBAI® Association of America 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW . 
Washington, DC 20006 
www.mbaa.org 

Ever since I came overto·the "Dark Side," people keep asking me if you're as smart as 
you seem on television. 

"Don't be ridiculous," I tell them. "The guy got a new suit and a haircut, and suddenly 
he's a campaign genius?";~:,, >1

-· ·' • · ' .,.: 

" . ~:.···;' ~' ~" '.~· .-'·,. ·. <. :._·,·:··\_. :,:;· .:·~:··. 

"Really?" thefreply.: ·~· 
'. '. ,µ , , , I • ', · .. ! ·· \ ('·C, . .. l ~ '. ,. : f :·. : ... _ • 

. "l 

"Absolutely!" I assl.Jretherri: · ··, :·. · ... ··.· :: . 
-. . -. .-· 

' ~ ' ~ ' . ,. { "•: -
~ ' J ,·. ~ ..... ! ' 

Well, as much as I've repeated my mantra; rib oh~·: a·rdund here is t»uying what I'm 
selling: So/I gotta thinking that maybe ifs-not-just the hafrcut. · · 

FoYthis're·as6n;' I Warifed to offer'you a cha·ri'ce to.set the record straight. On Monday, 
March ·to. 200~, the Mortgage Bankers Association of Am'erica (MBA) will host the Third·. 
Annual National Housing Summitat the Ronald Reagan Building and International 
Trade Center in Washington, DC. It is my honor, on behalf of the more than 2,600 MBA 
member companies, to invite yoi.J,to address ou'rgathering;·· 

Our members Would be very excited to hea'r from:you abdutthe President's plans to 
further stimulatethe economy.:.... a plan that MBA endorsed on the record. You should 
know that our industry's contributionto the economic growth has never been more vital 
and has received extensive media coverage. Today, the residential mortgage market is 
$5.8 trillion and the commercial and multifamily mortgage market totals $1.8 trillion. 
MBArnenibers·b.riginate or service more than 50 percent of that debt, or nearly $3 
trillion. The sustained vibrancy of new home starts, existing home sales and mortgage 
originations are essential to preserving our national prosperity . 
. L~:: .. L.~ · ~ r·· .: 1 __ : ~ ... ~ ;_"<.··.: ~_-·;\, . .,, :· .... :;;· ,,.: · ,.;·~"'' ,::;~·.i·:· ~·-·._ . ., · ,,. · - ,. 

l<IJrt P. Pfotenhauer,' SeniorVicePresident, GOvemment Affaim. Tel: 202-557-2857. Fax 202-721-0251 &mail: kurt _pfotenhauer@mbcia'.org 



The Summit is a focal point for the real estate finance industry, and its leadership 
attends this event in large numbers. Hundreds of CEOs, presidents and managing 
directors of real estate financing firms fly t6 Washington to participate along with dozens 
of housing industry experts. · · 

The Summit takes place during MBA's three-day Washington Leadership Conference: 
the annual opportunity for MBA membership to voice its strong support for the 
Administration's priorities on Capitol Hill. During 2001, for example, we were among the 
first to endorse the President's tax cut proposal. In 2002, we were your partners in 
urging Congress to pass legislation to create a program to provide insurance against 
future acts of terrorism. 

We are also your partners in the White House Blueprint for the American Dream. In 
support of this effort, we have released our Stop Mortgage Fraud campaign Jn English 
and Spanish to help protect consumers from predatory lending. During 2003., MBAwi!! 
meet an additional commitment to convene four regional forums on affordable housing. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 557-2857 or by e-mail at 
Kurt_~fotenhauer@mbaa.org. 

Thank you. I hope you can make it. 

Kurt P. Pfotenhauer 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

Assistant to the President 
for National Security Affairs 
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April 30, 2003 

NSC Foreign Visits (in Days) 

Aoril 
7 Northern Ireland 1 

8 Northern Ireland 1 
2 

Mav 
2 PM Howard in Texas 1 

3 PM Howard in Texas · 1 

22 PM of Japan in Texas/Camp · 1 

23 PM of Japan in Texas/Camp 1 

30 Norway 1 

31 Russia l 

/ 6' 

June , 

1 France 1 
2 France 1 

3 France 1 

4 Europe 1 

5 Europe 1 

25 U.S. - E.U Summit· 1 
6 

.Ju Iv 
7 Africa 1 

8 Africa 1 
' \ 

9 Africa 1 

10 Africa 1 

11 Africa 1 
12 Africa 1 
13 ' Africa 1 

14 Africa 1 
15 Africa 1 

' 9 ' 

August 
NIA ~ 



Sentember .. 

22 
... UNGA 1 

23 . UNGA 1 

24 UNGA 1 
3 

October 
16 Foreign Travel 1 
17 Foreign Travel 1 

18 Foreign Travel 1 

19 Foreign Tn;tvel 1 
20 Foreign Travel l '. 

..... 

21 Foreign Travel 1 . 
22 Foreign Travel 1 

. 23 Foreign Travel . 1 
24 Foreign Travel I 1 
25 Foreign Travel 1 ., 

26 Foreign Travel ' .. 1 
.. 11 

. 

November .. 

18 Foreign Travel 1 
19 Foreign Travel .. l 

20 , .. Foreign Travel 1 . ·. 

21 ', Foreign Travel 1 
22 Foreign Travel 

. 

1 
23 Foreign Travel 1 

24 Foreign Travel 1 

25 Foreign Travel .. 
1 . 

' 8 ·. 

.. ... 
April to November 45 Travel Davs 

Source: Annual Calendar of 
Events (Office of ·' 

Appointments and 
Sch~duling) 
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CURT WELDON 

7TH 0JSTRJCT, PENNSYLVANIA 

2466 RAYBURN HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING 

WASHINGTON, DC 20515-3807 

(202) 225-2011 

1554 GARRETT ROAD 

UPPER DARBY, PA 19082 

(610) 259-0700 

E-mail: curtpa07@mail.house.gov 
www.house.gov/curtweldon 

MIGRATORY BIRD .. 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

REPUBLICAN POLICY COMMITIEE 

Karl Rove 

C!Congre~~ of tbt Wntteb ~tates 
J!.)ou~e of l\epre~entatibe~ 

Wmtasbington, 11\QI: 20515-3807 
April 30, 2003 

Senior Advisor to the President 
The White House 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear Karl: 

M!UTAAY PROCUREMENT, CHAIRMAN -.~ 

MILITARY READINESS 

SPECIAL OVERSIGHT PANEL ON MERCHANT MARINE 

SPECIAL OVERSIGHT PANEL ON TERRORISM 

COMMITIEE ON SCIENCE 

RESEARCH 

ENVIRONMENT, TECHNOLOGY AND STANDARDS 

CO-CHAIRMAN: 

CONGRESSIONAL FIRE SERVICES CAUCUS 

DUMA-CONGRESS STUDY GROUP 

GLOBE OCEAN PROTECTION TASK FORCE 

CONGRESSIONAL DIABETES CAUCUS 

As the two Republican co~chairman of the U.S. House of Representatives O_ceaiis 
Caucus, we are committed to the promotion of sound congressional policies with resp~t to;~ 
the world's oceans. While the Caucus has done much to raise awareness of oceans issues f./i 

here in the. House of Representatives, we believe that it would helpful to our efforts, and to 
the President's oceans agenda, if we were to meet with you to discuss priorities for the 
coming year. Joe Allbaugh has also been invited to take part in this meeting. 

We hope to be joined by Admiral James D. Watkins, chair of the U.S. Commission 
on Ocean Policy and former Chief of Naval Operations and Secretary of Energy under 
President George H. ·w. Bush, and. The Commission's mandate is to make 

, recommendations to the President and to Congress for a coordinated and comprehensive 
·~.i national ocean policy·, and the Admiral is a. leading figure in current thought regarding oceans 

science. 

Both the U.S. Commission on Ocean Policy and the Pew Oceans Commission, 
chaired by former congressman and White House chief of staff Leon Panetta, are scheduled 
to issue their final reports this year. There is, therefore, a tremendous opportunity for the 
President to put forward a bold oceans agenda. Obviously, early coordination between the 
President and Congress would facilitate any future legislative efforts. We would like to work 
with you and Admiral Watkins to put together _a package tliat would _serve the_cause gf _. 
preserving our ~ceans, and would reflect favorably upon the President. 

Ocean policy lies at the intersection of national security and environmental 
protection. If the President seizes the initiative on this front, he will command the higb 
ground from both the policy and political perspectives. We are confident that you will 
understand the potential for success. 

CURT WELDON 
Member of Congress 

Sincerely, 

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE OF RECYCL 



<J&c~~ 
"JOINT BALTIC AMERICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE, INC. 

Mr. Karl Rove 
The White House 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear Mr. Rove: 

Representing: 
ESTONIAN AMERICAN NATIONAL COUNCIL. INC. 
AMERICAN LATVIAN ASSOCIATION. INC. 
LITHUANIAN AMERICAN COUNCIL. INC. 

May 4, 2003 

On behalf of our Board of Directors, I want to thank you for your participation in our recent Fifth 
Conference on Baltic Security: "Estonia, Latvia, Lithuania in NATO: Building Trans-Atlantic 
Security". You helped make this conference our most successful yet. 

A vision that was only a dream a decade ago, to see Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania integrating into NA TO 
is,becoming true, due in part to the dedication, persistence and beliefs of people like you. We convey our 
gratitude for your contribution to making this shared vision a reality, and for being able to celebrate 
together this achievement. 

Sincerely, 

John Bolsteins 
Chairman 

400 Hurley Avenue. Rockville. MD 20850·312 I 
tel. 301.340.1954 fax. 301.309. 1406 

e-mail: jbanc@jbanc.org internet: http://jbanc.org 



.· .· > •. > . ··•· .· • · · ...... · ...•.•.. ·· •·••· ··. •. ·· r-Jba)_? 
THE ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS OF AMERICA " 

333 John Carlyle Street, Suite 200 •·Alexandria, VA 22314 
Phone: (703) 548d118'• FAX: (703) 548-3119 • www.agc.org 

INTEGRITY 

February 13, 2003 

.. Mr .. Karl· Rove. 

STEPHEN E~ SANDHERR 
Chief Executive Offi~er . · ·. 

SeniorAdvisor to thy President 
The White House · 
·1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

·· Washington, DC 20500 

Dear Karl: 

703-837-5312 (Direct) 703-837-5400 (Fax) 
. sandhers@agc.org . 

·With all that is consum,ing your time and attention, it wa~ iilo'st generous of yOu to me~t 
yesterday with our group of highway advocates. We recognize the political and budgetary 
constraints facing the Administration and the challenging times that we are in: . Thank you for 

· .. giving us the opportunity to make the case that transportation investment pays econOrnic and 
environmental dividends. .. 

Sincerely, 

Stephen E. Sahdherr 

.r ' .. ~. 

'' ·,. 

Building Your Quality of Life 
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Ralston, Susan B. 

From: Rove, Karl C. 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, April 14, 2003 10:39 AM 
Ralston, Susan 8. 

Subject: FW: Your note of 3/26/03 

Review his incoming letter to me (that generated my reply) and discuss. 
-----Original Message-----

From: Fred Meyer! (b)(6) l@EOP 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2003 10:37 AM 
To: Rove, Karl C. 
Subject: Your note of 3/26/03 

Karl: 

Thanks for your note of March 26th. 

Your schedule is much tighter than mine. Let me plan my trip around the most convenient time for you. 

The following dates I can be in Washington, D.C. 
April 21, 23, 25, 28, 29 or 30 
May 9, 12, or 13 

I also recognize you may have to cancel at the last minute. 

Tell me a date and time. 

Fred 

I attl.htm (4 KB) 

i- att1 .htm 

62?J 
I att2.eml (3 KB) 
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May 5, 2003 

Susan, 

These are the two pieces I referenced in the memorandum to Karl. 

Regards, 

tsg 
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New milestones in Democrat hypocrisy 
---·----------------------------------------------------
Posted: May 2, 2003 · 
1 :00 a.m. Eastern 

By Thomas Jipping 

© 2003 WorldNetDaily.com 

Three judicial-confirmation milestones on April 28 prove that the process is completely broke11. 

First, Senate Democrats launched another filibuster. This one, against appeals-court nominee Priscilla Owen, is because of 
what Democrats say they know about her. It complements the first one, against appeals-court nominee Miguel Estrada, which 
is because of what Democrats say they don't know about him. · 

It wasn't supposed to happen this way. Back on Feb. 14, Sen. Richard Durbin, D-Ill., insisted that the Estrada filibuster had to 
do only with lack of information about the nominee's views, not the views themselves. He said his fellow Democrats "to a 
person" agreed with him that as long as senators "know for whom we are voting," a vote should happen. And on Tuesday, 
Sen. C_harles Schumer, D-N.Y., similarly said that a different appeals-court nominee approved that day avoided a filibuster 
because he had "answered questions." 

Priscilla Owen had not one, but two, hearings before the Judiciary Committee. Senate Democrats, including Durbin and 
Schumer, argued the second hearing was unnecessary because they know everything there is to know. The Durbin-Schumer 
standard obviously requires a vote on the Owen nomination. 

The jarring inconsistency of also filibustering Priscilla Owen reportedly did give some Democrats pause (though probably 
not to a person). But even that momentary lapse in compliant obedience was quickly squashed. The abortion extremist groups 
that control the Democrat caucus said they would "score" a vote on whether to filibuster the Owen nomination. That is, the 
vote would be used.to determine how pro-abortion senators really are. The need to be on NARAL President Kate 

·. Michelman's "A" list was too important. To paraphrase Emerson, confirmatfon consistency is the hobgoblin oflittle minds, 
avoided by little politicians. 

A second April 28 milestone came with the confirmation of Jeffrey Sutton to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. 
He was in President Bush's first batch of 11 appeals~court nominees and, with his confirmation, a bare majority of that group 
has finally b_een appr?ved. 

Here's how math works in Leftistland. It took 720 days for six of 11 Bush nominees to be approved. The previous three 
presidents saw 11 of their first 11 nominees confirmed in an average of 81 days. Those two scenarios are equal to Sen. 
Schumer, who proclaimed on Tuesday that Democrats were not "being obstructionist." 

Or consider this from another leftist math whiz. Sen. Durbin said on Tuesday that, without Mr. Sutton, "the Sixth Circuit is 

http://www.worldnetdaily.com/news/printer-friendly.asp?ARTICLE_ID=32362 51212003 
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evenly bal.anced now." He said that, it's on page S5442 of the Congressional Record. Yet on that day, the court's 10 full-time 
judges included six Democrat and four Republican appointees. Even with Mr. Sutton's appointment, the court is not "evenly 
balanced," at least as most normal Americans would measure it.I think perhaps it's Sen. Durbin who may not be evenly 
balanced. 

Or how about this one from Sen. Tom Harkin, D-Iowa. He denounced what he claimed was a Republican scheme to "rush a 
vote" on Mr. Sutton. He even said that Republicans' effort to "ram this [nomination] through" meant that "we cannot debate 
it." He said that - it's on page S5445 (the second day ofthe Sutton non-debate, by the way). Mr. Sutton had been scheduled 
for a Judiciary Committee hearing in May 2001. Probably knowing that the partisan tables would soon turn and they would 
become the majority, Democrats scuttled that hearing and then simply ignored Mr. Sutton thereafter. Hundreds and hundreds 
of days later, now it's a rush job? 

The other significant numbers from theSutton confirmation show that the Democrats' obstruction machine gains something 
even when it loses. Only one judicial nomillee in the last quarter-century has been confirmed with fewer than the 52 votes 
Mr. Sutton received. And the negative votes once again topped 40, the magic number needed to support a filibuster. 

The third milestone is that Senate Democrats have finally admitted why they are so enamored of litmus tests and nominees' 
personal views. Sen. Durbin described the "extraordinary power" of federal judges this way: "Most of us in the Senate will 
come and go, and they will still be sitting on the bench with gavel in hand, in their black robes, meting out justice according 
to their own values. So it is importa11-t that we ask questions. and make inquires as to wh.at those values might be." , . . . 

' ' ' ' 

That's what leftists really believe, that judges decide their cases "according to their own values." Not according to law, but 
their own values. Since judges decide cases according to their own views, nominees with insufficiently leftist views are 
unlikely to render sufficiently leftist decisions. Hence, to leftists, such folks are simply unqualified to sit on the bench. 

All of that in just two days, loads of proof that the confirmation process is broken and needs to be fixed. 

Thomas L. Jipping. J.D .. is a senior fellow in Legal Studies at Concerned Women for America, the nation's largest public 
policy women's organization. 
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Mr. Karl Rove 
White House 

FRANKL IN G R..A.HJ\M 

FRANKLIN GRAHAM 
P. o. aox 3000, 1300NE. NC 26607 

April 13, 2003 

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear Karl, 

#2191 P.002/002 

It was good to see you briefly at the White House. I want to thank you for 
making It possible for me and the clergy to be briefed. I think it was very 
beneficial. Dr. James Dobson called me Immediately folfowing his meeting with 
you, and he was reassured end felt far more positive. Thank you for taking your 
time with him. · 

(b)(6) 

Thank you for all that you do for this nation. Be assured of our prayers. 
God bless you. 

FG/jd 



R.J. BRANDES 

April 14, 2003 

Dear Karl, 

Thank you for your note. 

I want to congratulate you and the administration on a spectacular and quick conclusion to the 
fighting phase of the Freedom for Iraq effort. The surgical precision, plus the low casualties have 
helped to rekindle the confidence of the country with our President and his administration. 

I think with this momentum, you need to switch gears and focus the administration's attention on 
jump starting the U .S economy - which is weak, but by no means broken. The passage of the 
President's tax bill will obviously go a long way to give confidence to the CEOs of the major 
corporations that the economy is on the mend and coax them into capital spending. 

I think that the country, as well as the business community, would be greatly encouraged if the 
President and his economlc advisors would consider organizing five or six working breakfast or 
lunch meetings with 50 or 60 business people in diverse states like Washington, New York, 
Pennsylvania, Florida, Minnesota and California. I think these meetings should consist of a wide 
variety of groups, from all sectors and sizes; and all ethnicities. 

These working meetings would give the President and his advisors a clearer. picture of what is 
happening at all levels of the economy. It will also make the business community more confident 
about the direction of the economy and the country. This might be just the kind of jolt that could 
help to get thing rolling again. It would also dispel any concerns that this President is out of touch 
with public opinion or business needs. I have some additional details on this concept and would be 
glad to outline them for you if you have some interest. 

(b)(6) 

[ (b)(6) 



3400 CHASE TOWER 

600 TRAVIS 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002-3.0.!3.5 
lLt{·3 Y 2 l 

Karl Rove 
Senior Advisor to the President 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW 
Washington, D. C. 20500 

Dear Karl: 

May 15, 2003 

6: 02 

The Administration should convene an International conference for the 
purpose of developing an international mechanism for more effectively 
dealing with terrorism. 

Keep up your good work. 

JLH:br 

,'i-.-. 
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12555 Manchester Road 
St. Louis, MO 63131-3729 
314-515-2000 
www .edwardjones.com 

® 

EdwardJones 

April 16, 2003 

The Honorable George W. Bush 
President of the United States 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Mr. President: 

Thank you for the opportunity to participate in the business round table discussion of your Jobs 
and Growth Package. I was honored to be included. I believe that your plan is important to help 
stimulate growth in the economy and restore confidence in the financial markets. Removing the 
double-taxation of dividends would be a great benefit to many seniors who count on dividends to 
supplement their retirement income. 

I am confident that, with your leadership, you will achieve passage of this important piece of 
legislation. I will do everything I can to help. 

Your courage, leadership, and willingness to do the right thing in the face of enormous criticism 
is an example for all of us to follow. If I can ever be of service, do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Alan F. Skrainka 
Chief Market Strategist 

cc: Mr. Karl Rove, Assistant to the President and Senior Advisor 

Lt :I Hd 
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Barbara J. Goergen ""',. 0"'7 · l~ 

.--~~~~~~~--~~(b-)(6-)~__..._~~~~-,-~--.I. 

EXPERIENCE 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office of Public Affairs 
Special Assistant to the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 

Washington, DC 
January 2003 - present 

• Produce public affairs weekly reports to the Secretary of Homeland Security 
• Assistant project manager for the Ready Campaign, a multi-media initiative designed to laun.ch a 

citizen preparedness movement 
• Public affairs liaison to the executive secretary, scheduling, advance and management offices 

The White House Washington, DC 
Office of Homeland Security ··November 2001 - January 2003 
Special Assistant to the Special Assistant to the President 

• Managed media requests, interviews and wrote briefing materials for the Homeland Security 
Advisor and other homeland security staff 

• Assisted with special projects including smallpox communications strategy, citizen preparedness 
campaign and transition planning activities 

• Coordinated meetings, travel and public events for the communications office 

Staff Assistant to the Chief of Staff 
• Served as the Chief of Staffs liaison for senior OHS staff and the private sector 
• Supervised the OHS intern and volunteer program 
• Coordinated meetings, travel and briefings for the Deputy Assistant to the President for Homeland 

Security 
• Served as administrative contact and liaison with White House Management for all Homeland 

Security staff 

The White House 
Office of Faith-Based and Community Initiatives 
Public Affairs Intern 

Washington, DC 
August 2001- November 2001 

• Researched, circulated and archived media on President's faith-based initiative 
• Assisted in planning of special events with the President and community leaders 
• Edited the OFBCI's first official report: "UNLEVEL PLAYING FIELD: Barriers to Participation 

by Faith-Based and Community Organizations in Federal Social Service Programs" 

Students for Bush-Cheney 2000 Austin, TX 
Texas Director (Volunteer position) June 2000 - November 2000 

• Organized student-led campaign trips into Arkansas and Louisiana 
• Generated media coverage through political events in Texarkana, Shreveport, Waco and Houston 
• Registered thousands of Texas students to vote 

SKILLS AND ACTIVITIES 

Computer skills: Proficient in Microsoft Word, Windows, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint, QuarkXPress, 
Adobe PageMaker and Lotus Notes · 
Activities: Carter for Congress (TX-31) volunteer, Williamson County Republican Party; Society of 
Professional Journalists, Public Relations Society of America and McLean Bible Church merriber 

EDUCATION 

Baylor University 
Bachelor of Arts in journalism/public relations 

Waco, TX 
1997-2002 
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EMPOWER 

Hon_ Dennis Hastert 
11°2:n, The Capitol 
Washington, D_C_ 20515 

Dear Speaker Hastert; 

Fax:2028330388 Apr 11 2003 15:02 P.02 

April 10, 2003 

Ln his State of the Union Address this January, President Bush articulated a strong moral case tor 
intervening in the AU)S crisis in Africa and the Caribbean_ Tn Pchruary, we joined others in 
praising the principks outlincJ by the President for the $15 billion Emergency Plan for AUJS 
Relief-· ·-princlples based on sound evidence of practices that have reduced HIV prevalence in 
areas most ravaged hy it, Uganda anJ Jamaica_ 

Rcgrctrnbly, the legislative proposal for implementing the $ 1 S hi Ilion fund has not adhered lo the 
vision articulated by the PresicknL The bill produced last week hy th~ House International 
Relations Committ,ce failed in several respects to prioritize effecLive practices and to ensure 
accoLrntability for this significant new funding. We urge you noUo move this legislation to the 
floor. We <Jre encouraged by word that anochcr bill could be offered by the House Energy and 
Commerce Committee that would beLler address Lhc concerns wG have raised. 

It is a moral imperative for Ame1ica Lo use her t-ilrength for good in the face of this humanitarian 
c1isis. That means ensuring th'lt this money i$ spent on whaL we know works-and any money 
misdirected from those ends is a failure to save a life. 

We have included a list or priorities that we share with other organizations and that must be 
crriboditd in any global AIDS legislation in order for it to he effective:_ We urge you not to 
support legislation that rails toabidc by these principles. Thank you for your leadership on this 
critlcal issue.· We look forward Lo working with you_ 

S~y, ff ... 
,h~, /z ~·· 

//·_ ... ,e.~/.( /;{. ;J,:c:E~ . 
/ ~1Jiant1: ~c'rt ~ . 

l-'orn1er lJ .S. Secretary of Education 
Charles w _ Colson 
Prison Fellowship Ministries <md the 
Wilbcdorce Forum 

cc: The Honorahle Tom DeLay 
Tf1c 1·1onorl:lt)tc Roy l3tur1L 



EMPOWER Fax:2028330388 Apr 11 2003 15:02 P.03 

Principles for a Global. AIDS Relief Bill 

• Clear Prioritiz.ation of Prevl~ntion Strategies: Prevention programs that address behavior 

must (~mphasi1.e risk elirnin~.1lion. The programs that have hecn most successful-in Ug;.rnd<l 
;.rnd J arn<1i ca----h;.i v(~ h;1d ck;1r mcss.igcs <..1bo1.1t d1.ingi 11g sex u.il bchil vi or .through ab st i ncncc 
and l"aithfulness. By cpntrast., African nations thaL have promoted only condom use and have 
the highest condom user rates on the continent-South Africa, 7imhahwe, Botswana and 

Kenya also tend to h;ivc the highest I UV prevalence rates. l listorically, U.S.-funclecl 
programs have largely ign()rcd the "A" and "13" and emphasized and supported only the ''C" 
in the so-called "ABc" approach. U.S. global HIV/AIDS prevention must re-prioritize in 
-.,t<tl ut ury I angu<igl~ 1ind espouse in pract kc thl~ succcssfu I Uganda nnd Jamaica i.1pproachcs by 

making risk avoiclancc---·abstincncc, delaying sexual activity, marriage and rnonngarny-the 
primury ddcnsc against I llV. 

• A('.Clmnlahility through Bilateral Aid:. The President has allou.cd $1 billion over five years to 

the Gl(.)b1il AJDS Fund, reserving the majority of. the proposed funds for direction by tht.: US 
government. This bilateral aicl is the rnosl cffr:ctivc anJ t:fficit:nt means f"or sending relief to 

th()se who daily face the risk of dealh. With the livt~s of millions currently in p,eril, time and 
resources arc precious. Every cent that is spent on bureaucracy or agendas not in keeping with 
the President's proposal is that much less that will reach those affected by i\IDS. 

• P:irtkipation of ~md Protection for Faith-Based Organizations: Faith-based groups musl 

be a l<-cy clement ol all HIV rm~vL'.ntion anJ AIDS treatment programs. The Catholic Church 

alone currrntly cares for one in four pcop!c being trcatcdfor AIDS worldwide. Religious 
mi ssi onari es a lre~1dy possess nrnch of I he in frastructurc, ex pcricnce, know ledge, and 
compassion 1hat will he needed lo carry out these programs and must be an integral part of 

U.S. efforts. Bccm1sc.thcy me such an importar1t part or this effort, religious organizations 
111ust be protected from being coerced to promote activities that violate nr contradict their 
f"ailh as. a condition of receiving lLS. financial assistance. 

• lnitfatives to Combat Sexual .Vfolefl('e: Any effective initiative Lu combat the spread of 
HIV I J\ IDS rnusl acl<lrcss thcprohlcrn of sexual vi di mizaLion. Tradil ion a I prevention 
stratcgil)s seek Lo <;nc.ouragc and empower healthy choi<.:cs about sexual behavior, but victirns 
of coercive sexual encounters do not gcfto make choices about their sexual activities. This 
global I II VI AIDS bi I l must cull attention lo the prob km of scx_ lraffick ing anJ pros I itu1 ion, 
anJ prohibit funds lo any groups that support, legitimi;r,e, or facilitate prostitution. 

• Appointment. of the Global AIDS Coordinator: In or<lt.:r l"or the l.l.S. government lo 

pnH.xcd with a cohcrn1t and cornpcknl global HIV/AIDS relief policy, lhc individual whn 
hukb th('. position of global /\IDS coordiriator created by this legislation must he committed 
10 t1phnldinp, the principles 1har the Presidcm h;1s OL!llin~xl, and rnust have the latitude lo carry 

them nut. Thi.-; Jer,i:.:.lation mt1st allow the Pr~~sident to ;1ppoint a coordinator who shares his 

vision ;md wl10 can implement it c!lcctivdy. 



Memorandum 

To: Margaret Spellings 
Karl Rove i 
Jay Lefkowitz 

From: Terrell Halaska 

Date: May 14, 2003 

Please find the following documents attached: 

1) Margaret H. Cone Center and the Language Enrichment and Activities Program 
2) Dallas Early Childhood Reading Initiative National Demonstration Project 
3) Making Significant Gains in Early Childhood Education: The Keys of a Quality 

Curriculum and Community Collab.oration 

,,,.----, . I 
) )&orL} 

Regarding the email from Newt- the story was· referring this.data from the Cone Center in 
Dallas. It is the basis for the President's position on Head Start. 



HEAD START of Greater Dallas, Inc. 

THE MARGARET H. CONE CENTER AND 
THE LANGUAGE ENRICHMENT AND ACTIVITIES PROGRAM 

In 1989, the Texas Instruments Foundation decided to improve the educational performance of 
children in the local community. TI Foundation determined the best way to make a long-term impact 
would be to fund the development and replication of a model preschool program for children from 
low-income families. The foundation recognized the fundamental soundness of the Head Start 
program and helieved it could demonstrate that a Head Start center, with appropriate programmatic 
enhancements, could prepare low-income children from any environment for academic success in 
school. The foundation invited Head Start of Greater Dallas to be its partner and together they · 
developed the Margaret H. Cone Head Start Center, now in its thirteenth year of operation. 

The Cone center, located within one of the most impoverished and neglected communities in Dallas, 
serves 90 children. Most families enrolled in the Cone center are headed by a single parent and · 
survive on less than $7,500 annually. Unemployment among these families approaches 76 percent 
while only 41 percent of parents have a high school diploma. The families are primarily African 
American, althm1gh there is a small but increasing number of Hispanic families. 

TI Foundation underwrote increased salary and benefits for the staff, intensive teacher training, a 
full-time nurse practitioner, two full-time social workers and a parent employment program. 
Determined to measure the effectiveness of the center, the foundation funded the University of Texas 
at Arlington to conduct ongoing research and evaluation. The children were tracked through 
standardized test scores and other data. When test results showed broad gains in all developmental 
domains except for cognitive and language skills, the foundation commissioned Nell Carvell at the 
Southern Methodist University Leaming Therapy Program to design a curriculum addressing the 
deficits. The Language .Enrichment Activities Program (LEAP) is the result of those efforts. 

) 

Research demonstrates that growth in language development is a vital component of effective 
preschool education and is essential to later success in school. LEAP develops children's language 
skills through activities that encourage interactive listening; print and phonological awareness; 
knowledge ofletters, numbers and basic concepts; a basic understanding of mathematical and 
scientific reasoning, the development of writing skills and an appreciation of books. 

LEAP has become the centerpiece of the Cone center's success. Once Head Start children from the 
Cone center enter public school, they equal or outperform children from any other background. . 
Median scores on the nationally respected Iowa Test of Basic Skills increased from the 20 and 301

h 

percentiles in 1992 and 1993 to the 60 and 701
h percentiles in 1995. This success has led Head Start 

to implement LEAP and the Cone center's innovative blend of program elements in its remaining 26 
centers. LEAP has also been implemented in the Dallas Independent School District's pre-k program. 

Encouraged by this success, the foundation began promoting the model program on the state 
level. In 1998, they were able to attract the support of then Governor George W. Bush and First 
Lady Laura Bush, who successfully urged the Texas Legislature to appropriate $17 million to 
replicate LEAP and foster similar programs throughout the State of Texas. Now in the White 
House, the President and First Lady are pointing to the Margaret H. Cone Center and LEAP as a 
model for preparing children for success in school. 



Dallas Early Childhood Reading lniiiative 
National Demonstration Project 

In 2002 a diverse group of businesses, civic organizations, government 
representatives, foundations and education providers created the Dallas Early 
Childhood Reading Initiative Working Group (DECRI). 

Situation: A majority of economically disadvantaged children are unprepared for 
school and often enter kindergarten with language abilities well behind children 
from middle-income families. The gap between a child's achievement and 
potential widens over time limiting academic success. 

Vision: For every child to arrive at kindergarten ready to read, ready to learn. 

Mission: 

• Provide- a language-rich, scientifically-based and research-based pre­
literacy curriculum to every economically disadvantaged child whose 
family income is less than 185% of the poverty level. 

• Serve as national & state demonstration project for collaboration between 
federal, state and locally funded childcare providers, universities, non­
profits, businesses and foundations to affect change in the community. 

• Use the Dallas Independent School District (DISD) and Head Start of 
Greater Dallas as model. 

• Initial deploymentwithin boundaries of DISD, followed by Dallas County. 
• Engage all eligible preschool providers including Head Start Centers, 

regional school districts, state-funded, private and faith-based programs. 

Partners: Head Start of Greater Dallas; DISD; the Child Care Group 
(CCG)/Child Care Management Services (CCMS); the Foundation for 
Community Empowerment; the Dallas Housing Authority; the Greater Dallas 
Chamber; the Dallas Citizens Council; WorkSource for Dallas County; READ for 
Texas; Southern Methodist University; Luce & Williams, Ltd.; the Texas 
Instruments Foundation. 

Pre-Literacy Curriculum: Language Enrichment Activities Program (LEAP) 
created by Nell Carvell at Southern Methodist University with assistance from the 
Texas Instruments Foundation. 

About LEAP: Created in the early 1990s, LEAP focuses on enhancing 
vocabulary development, phonological awareness, listening skills, fine motor skill 
development and math and science concepts. A central component of LEAP is 
its teacher training program with a focus on instructor's language skills and the 
application of LEAP materials. LEAP also provides role modeling in the 
classro.om .by trained volunteers. 



I. 
I 

LEAP was first deployed at the Margaret Cone Head Start Center in one of the 
lowest-income regions in Dallas. Performance data has been central to assess 
the success of the program. Children who took the Iowa Test of Basic Skills 
(ITBS) at their local elementary school (Julia C. Frazier) after a year at Cone in 
1990-1992 - prior to the implementation of LEAP - scored on average in the 
2oth_3oth percentile. A big increase occurred after the children were exposed to 
LEAP and teaching was upgraded in the elementary school. Average scores on 
the ITBS in the mid-late 1990s increased to the 60th -70th percentile, hitting the 
94h percentile in vocabulary (ITBS). By the end ofthe 2001-2002 schoolyear, 
90% of "LEAP" children at Frazier were reading at grade level.· A bilingual 
curriculum has also been developed and deployed to serve Spanish-speaking 
children at the Jerry Junkins Child Development Center in West Dallas. 

Head Start of Greater Dallas has implemented LEAP in all of it's 27 sites. In 
addition, LEAP will .be used in 240 preschool classrooms in DISD during 2002-
2003, led by approximately 500 teachers trained in LEAP. Educators around 

. Texas and in other states including Alabama, California, Louisiana, Maine and 
Virginia are also integrating LEAP into preschool programs. 

Dallas Early Childhood Reading Initiative Status Report: In addition to 
agreeing on a common curriculum, DISD, Head Start, and CCG have agreed to a 
comprehensive plan to incorporate LEAP into their pre-school programs 
beginning with the 2003-04 school year. Training and acquisition of materials is 
well underway. The providers are finalizing execution and evaluation standards 
and secured some funds to begin the execution. 

What can you do to help? This program has been developed with the goal of 
state and national replication. DECRI will define best practices, required 
resources and essential participants needed in such a collaboration to facilitate 
deployment in other communities around the state and country. 

I 

To support implementation and replication, DECRI seeks to include the federal 
and Texas state governments in this collaboration. Corporate and Foundation 
contributions will be pursued to complement federal and state funding support. 

Contact Information: 

Gray Mayes 
Texas Instruments 
214.480.6870 
gmayes@ti.com 

William Rollings 

Jeff Munk 
Hogan & Hartson 
202.637.6949 
JWMunk@HHLaw.com 

Foundation for Community Empowerment 
469.221.0705 

wrollings@fce-dallas.org 
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The collaboration-formed through the efforts of the nonprofit 
Foundation for Community Empowerment and its founder, J. McDonald Williams, 
Chairman of the Trammell Crow Company-includes a cross-section of community 
and educational leaders in Dallas. 

Members include: 

111Child Care Group 

·Head Start of Greater Dallas 

111Dallas Citizens Council 

(CEOs of the top 250 companies in Dallas) 

•National Center for Educational 

Accountability 

·Dallas Housing Authority 

·Southern Methodist University 

·Dallas Independent School District (DISD) 

.Texas Instruments Foundation 

·Foundation for Community Empowerment 

.workSource for Dallas County 

·Greater Dallas Chamber of Commerce 

·Child Care Management Services 

- 4 -



Over 19 ,000 Low-Income Pre-School 
Children Projected for 2010 for DISD Area 

Tota~ 0 ~ 4 Tota~ 3 
DaUas county year olds year olds 

in poverty 39,190 7,815 

101 - 149% of poverty 20,500 4,088 

150 - 184 o/o of poverty 13,755 2,743 

Total 73,446 14,646 

Tota~ O ~ 4 Tota~ 3 
DISD area year olds year olds 

In poverty 26,023 5,189 

101 - 149°/o of poverty 13,796 2,751 

150 - 185°/o of poverty 8,626 1,720 

Total 48,445 9,661 

Total 4 
year o;ds 

7,834 

4,098 

2,750 

14,682 

Total 4 
year o~ds 

-
5,202 

2,758 

1,724 

9,684 

Total 3 and 
4 year olds 

15,649 

8,186 

5,493 

29,328 

Total 3 and 
4 year olds 

10,391 

5,509 

3,445 

1 --19~345-, -- . ----~--
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Over 9,000 Low-Income Children ProJected 
to Not Receive LEAP Curriculum 

Total projected need in 2010 

Tota! low income 3 and 4 year olds within D~SD 

Current ~ow.,,income pre-school capacity 

Dallas Independent School District 

Head Start 

Child Care Group 

CCMS (TRS 4 Star Only) 

Total 

Tota~ number of chi~dren projected 

to mot receive LEAP 

19,345 

7,066 

2,360 

498 

892 

10,816 

--
8,529 

- ~-~--~~ 
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Goals of the Coalition Broken into 
Three Phases Over 10 Year Period 

--- ------------- --~ 

Sh:ort-Term ~-
Before start of 2003-04 _ 4.A 

school year l 
'--~· - - . ····------ - - ·-- - - ..... --~_, ___ ·;,, ______ . ________ ----.-~.-------- -- - -

~ --- Medium-T;rm -- > 

~----- ~ ~ ~-~ ~~ars , -~ ~ .. 

-------------------.--._ . ------__ --_ ... --. -_---_-_.·_ 
Long-Term 

__________ S - 10 ~~ar~ -_ _ _ J 
Focus on executing LEAP Focus on increasing the Focus on significantly 
with all committed number of committed increasing childcare 
provide(s within DISD providers to offer LEAP capacity 

•Train teachers curriculum • Facilities 

• Provide necessary classroom •CCMS e Teachers 
materials •Head Start e Parent education 

e Institutionalize evaluation • DISD 
process of the children • Pastors and others with 

•Implement space 
evaluation/monitoring •Teacher training 
process of the program 

Plan for increase in overall· 
childcare capacity _._ _._ _._ 

45-50°/o of children 55-65°/o of children 75-85°/o of children 
receiving LEAP curriculum receiving LEAP curriculum receiving LEAP curriculum 

- 7 -
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Confidential 
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ANTHONY A. WILLIAMS 
MAYOR 

April 24, 2003 

Mr. Karl Rove 
Senior Advisor to the President 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania A venue NW 
Washington, DC 20500-0004 

Dear Mr. Rove: 

April 11, 2003 marked the conclusion of the first 100 days of my second term. In that 
first 100 days, we have worked aggressively to focus our efforts on my priorities for the 
next fours years: public safety, education, and opportunity for all. As citizens who love 
the District of Columbia, I am confident we will all do our part to make great strides in 
these key areas. · 

I am writing to personally thank you for your contributions to and continued support of 
the District government- and most importantly to our beloved city, Washington, D.C. 

·As you have supported the District, our government offices are available to address any 
questions or concerns you may have. Please feel free to call (202) 727-6377 or e-mail me 
at anthony.williams@dc.gov in the event we can be of assistance. 

I look forward to another four years of public service to our nation's capital. Together, 
we can achieve my vision of One City, One Future. 

Regards, 

~~w~ 
Anthony A. Williams · 
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May 7, 2003 

Dear Friend, 

I thought you might be interested in the enclosed article about my views 
concerning President Bush's proposed "road map" for peace in Israel. 

I fear that Israel is approaching a period of unprecedented international pressure. 
We must ensure that our nation continues its unqualified support for our ally. 

Please let me know what rou think. Feel free to call me atJ._ --'('--'b)-'--(6"--) _ __,lor email 
me atl (b)(6) _ 

SinccrcR 
ANTHONY D. WEINER 
Member of Congress 

Friends of Weiner • PO Box 290-346 • Brooklyn, NY l l 229 
Not printed at taxpayer expense ~318 
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·A CAPITAL REPORT 
TO THE JEWISH COMMUNITY 
CONGRESSMAN ANTHONY O; WEINER 

The Worst Time For The 
'Road Map' - Right Now 

On the eve of the war with Iraq, President Bush an­
nounced that he would soon be announcing the much dis­
cussed "Road Map"for peace in the Middle East. The tim­
ing was intended to help our staunch ally, British Prime 
Minister Tony Blair, weather a political storm at home. 

But the time is wrong for several reasons: 
Tiu "Quartet" has little credibility. · 
While all eyes have been on President Bush, the plan 

is to be issued and supported by the so-called Quartet -
The U.S., the UN, the European Union and Russia. po any 
?four partners have sufficient credibility to be offering their 
mput on how to deal with the difficult issues of terrorism 
and defense? 

The United Nations has failed consistently to enforce 
even its own.tepid res0lutions of disarmament in Iraq. They 
failed to act in Kosovo and have even failed to act on viola­
tions of recent security council actions against terrorism 
by allowing Syria to continue to harbor terrorists without 
a peep of protest. And lest we forget, this is a body that has 
eqwlted Zionism with racism while doing nothing as a wave 
of anti-Semitism 5weeps Europe. 

The EU and Russia have not been much better. They 
have abdicated their role as international leaders by ac­
tively supporting Saddam Hussein with words and deeds. 

How can the Russians sponsor a plan to bring secu­
rity to Israel when they have exported technology to jam 
United States missiles and weapon technology to our en­
emies? 

As for the European Union, has France shown a com-
mitment to stopping terror? · 

The Germans? 
Even our friends the British have demonstrated an in­

sensitivity to the realities of the region.As bombs were dro~ 
ping in Bagdad, British Foreign Minister Jack Straw 

. equated.Iraq with Israel with respect to violations of UN 
resolution~. Putting a5ide how wrong this is in fact, it is ari. 
odious glimpse into the mind of a "sympathetic" member of 
the Quartet. 

The Palestinians Are Not Ready - Still. 
If there has been one lesson that the world has learned 

about the Palestinians under the leadership ofYasir Arafat 
it is that they need to be judged on their actions because 
their words have been hollow. An important rece~t action 
must be judged before any road map is considered - the 
appointment of a.Prime Minister. 

. While the past of Abu Mazen is checkered by his de­
mal of the Holocaust, he has made important statements 
about the futilio/ and harm of the Palestinian strategy of 
~mpowerment via terror. But platitudes are meaningless 
if two tests are not passed. 

First, Mazen must be given the authority to shut down 
the terror network that has been funded harbored and con-
trolled by Yasir Arafat. · ' 
. The second test is how he uses his new authority. Un­

til the new ~alestinian .PriID:e Minister is empowered and 
passes the vital test ofhIS actions, the most important party 
is not ready for peace - the Palestinians. 

The Road Map Has Too Many Roa,d Blocks. 
If Israel_ is to accept the Road Map, there are-still re­

portedly maJor changes that need to be made before it is 
releas~. Amo~g the demands by the Israeli goverilJllent, 
~ccordmg to sources in Jerusalem as reported in Hcfaretz. 
mclude: 

•A cha,nge of the Palestinian leadership. (Something 
that President Bush has echoed). · 
· •Bilateralnegotiations and an agreement with Israel 
before establishment of a Palestinian state first iii- tem­
porary borders and later with a permanent' status awee­
ment. 

•Rejection of the Saudi initiative, callingfor Israel to 
withdraw to the 1967 borders, as one of the cornerstones-Of 
the agreement. 

•Detailing· of security demands of the Palestinians 
includi~g an:est, interrogati~n and trial of terror suspects'. 
and clanfication !hat a ~alestinian state can only be founded 
after complete dissolution of the terrorist infrastrul!fure. 

•Freedom of operation for the Israel Defense Forces 
aga~st terro~s.m in Palestinian Authority territory._ · 

~rael will agree~ freeze settlement activity only af­
ter qmet has been achieved and will not agree to disman­
tle settlements during the interim period . 

• Pal~stinian recognition of Israel as a Jewish st.ate. 
. President Bush deserves credit for sticking to the no­

tion that·Paiestinian violence must end and Pales.tiJWl.n 
leadership must change before exertirig pressure furs peace 
plan. We pray that those conditions are met; but it1s-clear 
that they have not yet been. • 

Congressman Weiner, a Democrat, represent.s Queens and 
Brooklyn. 
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